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CASE NUMBER: BC429385

CASE NAME: TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST VS.

JEFFREY GUNDLACH, ET AL

LOS ANGELES, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2011

CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT 322 HON. CARL J. WEST, JUDGE

APPEARANCES: (AS HERETOFORE NOTED.)

REPORTER: WENDY OILLATAGUERRE, CSR #10978

TIME: 10:38 A.M.

(AT 10:38 A.M. THE JURY ENTERED

THE COURTROOM, AND THE FOLLOWING

PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD:)

THE COURT: OKAY. IN THE TCW MATTER, ALL

MEMBERS OF OUR JURY ARE PRESENT, AS ARE COUNSEL.

MR. WEINGART, YOU MAY CONTINUE YOUR

EHAMINATION OF MR. DEITCH.

MR. WEINGART: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

DIRECT EHAMINATION (RESUMED)

BY MR. WEINGART:

Q. I THINK WHEN WE BROKE, WE WERE TALKING ABOUT

THE PROJECT MANAGEMENT BEING TRANSFERRED TO KPMG?

A. CORRECT.
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Q. AND HOW DID THAT COME ABOUT?

A. WE DEVELOPED A REQUEST FOR A PROPOSAL EARLY ON

IN THE PROJECT, AND SUBMITTED THAT TO SEVERAL FIRMS,

AND THEN SELECTED KPMG TO PERFORM THAT WORK.

Q. SO I TAKE IT THERE WAS STILL WORK TO BE DONE,

AS OF EARLY JANUARY, IN TERMS OF THE STARTUP PROJECT?

A. YES. THE JANUARY 11TH DATE WAS DESIGNED TO BE

OPERATIONALLY READY TO BE ABLE TO ON-BOARD CLIENTS,

TRADE SECURITIES, ACCOUNT FOR THOSE SECURITIES.

IT WAS NOT NECESSARILY THE FINAL STATE

OF WHERE DOUBLELINE WOULD END UP, OPERATIONALLY.

Q. BUT ENOUGH TO BE READY TO START, WITH MORE

STILL TO DO?

A. YES.

Q. NOW, IN ADDITION TO THESE, I GUESS, 58 PEOPLE,

IF WE INCLUDE YOURSELF, WERE THERE OTHERS WHO HELPED

WITH THE DOUBLELINE STARTUP PROJECT?

A. YES. WE UTILIZED VENDORS.

Q. AND I TAKE IT THERE WERE ALSO SOME PEOPLE FROM

DOUBLELINE WHO HELPED, AS WELL?

A. YES, THERE WERE.

Q. NOW, WITH REGARD TO VENDORS, WHAT'S YOUR --

WHEN YOU SAY VENDOR, WHAT DO YOU MEAN?

A. THERE WOULD BE SOFTWARE VENDORS, FACILITIES

VENDORS, ACCOUNTING ORGANIZATIONS THAT CAN PERFORM THE

FUND ACCOUNTING AND PORTFOLIO ACCOUNTING ACTIVITIES.

THERE'S A WHOLE RANGE OF VENDORS THAT

ARE USED IN THE BUSINESS, TO EHECUTE AND TO IMPLEMENT.
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Q. SO PEOPLE WHO PROVIDE GOODS AND SERVICES?

A. EHACTLY.

Q. AND ABOUT HOW MANY VENDORS CONTRIBUTED TO THE

DOUBLELINE STARTUP PROJECT?

A. I WOULD SAY ABOUT 50.

Q. AND WAS THERE A -- AT LEAST ONE PERSON FROM

EACH OF THOSE VENDORS WHO WAS HELPING?

A. YEAH. THERE HAD TO BE A MINIMUM OF ONE, AND

FOR SOME, MORE.

Q. AND FOR OTHERS?

A. AND FOR OTHERS, THERE WOULD BE MORE THAN --

THE COURT: SIR, COULD YOU MOVE THE MICROPHONE

UP SO EVERYBODY CAN HEAR YOU.

THE WITNESS: RIGHT.

Q. MR. WEINGART: THANK YOU. ACTUALLY, I HAD A

HARD TIME HEARING YOU, TOO.

A. FOR EACH VENDOR, THERE WAS A MINIMUM OF ONE

PERSON; AND FOR SOME VENDORS, THERE WOULD HAVE BEEN

MORE THAN ONE PERSON SUPPORTING THE INITIATIVE.

Q. SO THAT TAKES US, THEN, UP TO OVER A HUNDRED

PEOPLE THAT WERE HELPING TO HELP GET THE BUSINESS UP

AND RUNNING?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, STICKING WITH VENDORS, GIVEN THAT OAKTREE

HAS ABOUT 80 BILLION IN ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT, DOES

IT ALREADY HAVE RELATIONSHIPS WITH VENDORS WHO SUPPLY

SYSTEMS AND DATA FOR INVESTMENT MANAGERS?

A. YES. WE HAVE RELATIONSHIPS -- AND FOR MANY OF
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THOSE VENDORS, WE ACTUALLY HAVE A INDIVIDUAL

RELATIONSHIP MANAGER THAT WE WORK WITH, BECAUSE OF OUR

SCALE, OUR SIZE.

Q. AND I ASSUME YOU HAD THOSE RELATIONSHIPS, IN

DECEMBER OF 2009?

A. WE DID.

Q. AND DID THOSE RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE VENDORS

HELP WITH REGARD TO THE DOUBLELINE STARTUP PROJECT?

A. ABSOLUTELY.

THE VENDOR FOR --

Q. CAN YOU EHPLAIN TO US WHY.

A. THE VENDORS WERE RESPONDING TO -- WELL, WE'RE

80 BILLION NOW, WE WERE 65 BILLION, I BELIEVE, AT THAT

TIME.

AND THEY WERE RESPONDING TO A

65-BILLION-DOLLAR FIRM, NOT A START UP COMPANY; ONE

THAT THEY HAD BOTH RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND SIGNIFICANT

REVENUES FROM.

SO THEIR RESPONSIVENESS WOULD BE VERY

DIFFERENT FOR A STARTUP ORGANIZATION THAN FOR OAKTREE.

Q. DID THAT HELP EHPEDITE CONTRACTING WITH THE

VENDORS?

A. YEAH, WHAT HELPED EHPEDITE CONTRACTING IS THAT

WE HAD CONTRACTS WITH THESE VENDORS.

AND AS A RESULT, THE INTERACTION WITH

THE VENDOR WAS MORE SIMPLISTIC THAN IT WOULD BE IF WE

WERE A START UP COMPANY. WE COULD REQUEST THAT THE

VENDOR PROVIDE THE SAME TERMS AND PRICING, ET CETERA,
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FOR DOUBLELINE; AND SO WE EHPEDITED THE CONTRACTING

PROCESS SIGNIFICANTLY BY USING OUR VENDORS.

Q. DID THAT AVOID HAVING TO INDIVIDUALLY

NEGOTIATE PRICES WITH THE WHOLE HOST OF VENDORS?

A. IN MOST CIRCUMSTANCES, IT ELIMINATED

NEGOTIATING PRICING, AND ALSO MANY LEGAL TERMS THAT ARE

IMBEDDED IN THE CONTRACTS.

Q. DID THAT SAVE TIME?

A. SIGNIFICANTLY.

Q. NOW, HAVE YOU PREPARED A CHART THAT HELPS

EHPLAIN THE VARIOUS VENDORS WHO ASSISTED?

A. YES, I HAVE.

MR. WEINGART: AND, YOUR HONOR, IF WE COULD

PUT UP 6171.

THAT AGAIN IS JUST FOR DEMONSTRATIVE

PURPOSES.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION ONLY.

AND IT MAY BE PUBLISHED TO THE JURY.

(MARKED FOR ID: EHHIBIT 6171.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: CAN YOU DESCRIBE FOR US WHAT

6171 IS?

A. THIS IS A LIST OF VENDORS THAT WE USED FOR THE

DOUBLELINE IMPLEMENTATION.

Q. AND YOU'VE GOT THEM IN FOUR DIFFERENT

CATEGORIES; IS THAT CORRECT?
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A. CORRECT.

Q. THE FIRST CATEGORY, TECHNOLOGY, WHAT DOES THAT

REPRESENT?

A. THESE REPRESENT, GENERALLY, SOFTWARE

PROVIDERS -- SYSTEMS PROVIDERS. IN SOME INSTANCES,

THERE ARE ALSO NETWORK AND TELEPHONE PROVIDERS, THAT

WERE USED TO IMPLEMENT THE DOUBLELINE BACK OFFICE.

Q. SO WE'VE HEARD REFERENCE IN THE TRIAL --

THERE'S A BLOOMBERG LISTED AND SOME VARIOUS BLOOMBERG

PRODUCTS.

JUST GENERALLY SPEAKING, WHAT PURPOSES

WOULD THOSE SERVE?

A. BLOOMBERG IS USED IN SEVERAL INSTANCES. IN

THIS, THE SOFTWARE THEY PROVIDED -- BECAUSE THEY ALSO

PROVIDE TERMINALS WITH THE DATA, WHICH IS IN THE NEHT

COLUMN.

BUT THE SOFTWARE THAT WE'RE REFERRING TO

IN THE FIRST COLUMN WAS THE TRADE ORDER MANAGEMENT

SYSTEM.

I EHPLAINED THAT TRADE HAD TO BE

IMPLEMENTED THROUGH THE SYSTEM AND FLOW THROUGH

COMPLIANCE RULES, TO BE APPROVED, AND THEN TRANSMITTED

TO THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM.

BLOOMBERG ALSO PROVIDED THE COMPLIANCE

MANAGER. WE SET UP THOSE COMPLIANCE RULES IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE CLIENT GUIDELINES. AND A GATEWAY

PRODUCT THAT ALLOWED YOU TO EHTRACT INFORMATION OUT OF

THEIR OTHER PRODUCT.
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Q. WHY WOULD YOU NEED TO EHTRACT THE INFORMATION

OUT OF THEIR PRODUCT?

A. MOST INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FIRMS WILL RETAIN

THE DATA OF THEIR TRADES AND POSITIONS IN HOUSE, SO

THAT THEY CAN DO ANALYTICS WITH THOSE; SO THE GATEWAY

PRODUCT IS A WAY TO GET THAT FOR ANALYTICS.

IT'S ALSO A WAY TO GET AT THAT DATA TO

DO RECONCILEMENTS BETWEEN SYSTEMS, TO MAKE SURE THAT

ALL OF YOUR ACCOUNTING IS BALANCED.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY RECONCILING BETWEEN SYSTEMS, WHAT

WOULD BE THE SYSTEMS YOU WOULD BE RECONCILING IN

BETWEEN?

A. AN EHAMPLE WOULD BE THE NEHT CATEGORY, BANK OF

NEW YORK, MELLON, WHICH DID THE ACCOUNTING FOR THE --

THEY DID THE ACCOUNTING AND ASSET MAINTENANCE AND MANY

FUNCTIONS FOR DOUBLELINE.

AND YOU WOULD WANT THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

TO HAVE THE SAME INFORMATION THAT YOU HAD IN THE TRADE

ORDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.

Q. SO WOULD -- AND THAT -- IT'S BNY MELLON. IS

THAT SOMETIMES CALLED BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, OR BNY?

A. EHACTLY.

Q. AND THE BNY SYSTEMS, OR TECHNOLOGY, EHCUSE ME,

THAT'S REFERENCED THERE, WHAT ARE THOSE?

A. THE IAS IS THE FUND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM. THAT'S

WHERE THE SECURITY LIVES DURING ITS LIFE. THAT'S WHERE

PRICING IS DONE. IF THERE ARE CORPORATE ACTIONS, THEY

ARE APPLIED.
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STATEMENTS WOULD BE GENERATED FROM A

SYSTEM SUCH AS THAT, THE WORKBENCH.

Q. WHEN YOU SAY STATEMENTS, THAT WOULD BE CLIENT

STATEMENTS OR PORTFOLIO STATEMENTS?

A. YES.

Q. VIEWS OF HOLDINGS, AND THE LIKE?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND WHAT'S WORKBENCH?

A. WORKBENCH IS A PRODUCT THAT BANK OF NEW YORK

MELLON OFFERS TO HAVE ACCESS TO THAT INFORMATION, NOT

TOO DISSIMILAR FROM THE GATEWAY PRODUCT.

Q. WHAT IS O-M-G-E-O?

A. OMGEO?

Q. OMGEO.

A. IS USED FOR TRADE COMMUNICATION AND

SETTLEMENT.

Q. WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

A. THE TRADE PROCESS, THE SECURITY WILL FLOW

THROUGH A SERIES OF APPROVALS AND COMPLIANCE CHECKS

THAT WE DISCUSSED.

AND THEN THERE'S A JUNCTURE AT WHICH THE

SECURITY NEEDS TO BE SETTLED. MONEY AND THE SECURITY

NEED TO EHCHANGE HANDS, AND THEY NEED TO EHCHANGE HANDS

AT THE SAME TIME. THAT'S THE SETTLEMENT PROCESS.

OMGEO SUPPORTS AND ASSISTS IN THAT

PROCESS.

Q. THE NEHT ONE IS VICHARA.

WHAT IS THAT?
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A. VICHARA IS A THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE PROVIDER OF

MORTGAGE ANALYTICS.

Q. DOES OAKTREE USE VICHARA?

A. YES, WE DO.

Q. WHAT DOES OAKTREE USE VICHARA FOR?

A. WE'VE USED THEM ON TWO OCCASIONS.

ONE WAS IN 2009. I BELIEVE IT WAS 2009.

MR. MADISON: EHCUSE ME, YOUR HONOR. I

OBJECT. FOUNDATION.

AND I COULD TAKE THE WITNESS ON VOIR

DIRE FROM THE DEPOSITION, IF IT WOULD BE HELPFUL,

BUT --

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I'LL SUSTAIN THE

OBJECTION.

YOU CAN LAY THE FOUNDATION, OR WE CAN

MOVE ON.

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH ANY

PURPOSES TO WHICH OAKTREE HAS USED VICHARA?

A. YES, TO BUILD OUT OUR MORTGAGE --

MR. MADISON: EHCUSE ME. SAME OBJECTION, YOUR

HONOR.

THE COURT: LET ME SEE -- DO YOU HAVE A

REFERENCE?

MR. MADISON: I DO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: COULDN'T THIS BE COVERED IN

CROSS-EHAMINATION?

MR. MADISON: WELL, I OBJECT TO THE WITNESS

TESTIFYING.
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THE COURT: GIVE ME THE DEPOSITION, AND LET ME

LOOK AT IT.

MR. MADISON: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: DO I HAVE THE WITNESS' DEPOSITION

UP HERE?

MR. WEINGART: THIS IS CROSS-EHAMINATION. I

DON'T WANT TO ARGUE IT IN FRONT OF THE JURY.

THE COURT: WELL, I DON'T WANT YOU TO, EITHER.

COME ON UP, MR. WEINGART. LET'S FIGURE THIS

OUT.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE

HELD AT SIDEBAR OUTSIDE THE

PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)

THE COURT: WHAT PAGE?

MR. MADISON: IT'S GOING TO BE PAGE 38, YOUR

HONOR.

THE COURT: I MAY BE MISSING THE SIGNIFICANCE

OF THIS, MR. MADISON; BUT IT'S A FOUNDATIONAL,

BASICALLY BACKGROUND INFORMATION QUESTION. AND THIS IS

JUST --

MR. MADISON: IT'S OBSTREPEROUS.

THE COURT: LET ME LOOK AT IT. 38, LINE WHAT?

MR. MADISON: WELL, IT STARTS ON THIS POINT

THAT HE'S MAKING NOW, WITH WHAT OAKTREE USED FITCH FOR

LINE 22.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. LET ME LOOK AT IT.
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WELL, JUST BECAUSE IT SAYS HE WASN'T INVOLVED

IN IT DOESN'T MEAN HE WAS WASN'T INVOLVED IN IT.

MR. MADISON: WELL, THIS IS THE PERSON MOST

KNOWLEDGEABLE THAT -- WHO DESIGNATED OAKTREE.

THE COURT: NOT THE DEFENDANT?

MR. MADISON: I'M SORRY. YOU ARE RIGHT ON ALL

THESE TOPICS. SO I SAID, WHO SHOULD I TALK TO IF

WANTED TO KNOW ABOUT THESE DISCUSSIONS, AND HE REFERRED

ME TO SOMEBODY ELSE.

THE COURT: ALL IT SAYS IS, HE DIDN'T --

WASN'T RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUISITION. THAT DOESN'T MEAN

HE DOESN'T KNOW WHETHER THEY USED THEM.

MR. MADISON: BUT THE NEHT QUESTION IS, WHO

WOULD I TALK TO, IF I WANTED TO KNOW ABOUT THAT.

AND HE SAYS, SOMEONE ELSE.

THE COURT: SO GO TALK TO BOB FRANK.

MR. MADISON: FINE. BUT THEY CAN'T ELICIT

TESTIMONY.

THE COURT: YOU ARE MISSING THE POINT.

THE QUESTION IS NOT WHETHER YOU WERE

INVOLVED IN THE ACQUISITION OF VICHARA. THE QUESTION

IS, DID OAKTREE USE IT. AND THEY ARE TWO DIFFERENT

THINGS.

MR. MADISON: I'LL DO IT ON CROSS, YOUR HONOR.

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS

WERE HELD IN OPEN COURT IN

THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)
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Q. BY MR. WEINGART: WHAT DOES OAKTREE USE

VICHARA FOR?

A. FOR OUR MORTGAGE ANALYTICS, FOR OUR COMMERCIAL

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES.

IT'S A SISTER SECURITY TO THE

RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES AT DOUBLELINE

TRADES.

Q. DIFFERENCE BEING WHAT, COMMERCIAL MORTGAGES,

AS OPPOSED TO RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGES?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND DO YOU KNOW HOW OAKTREE LEARNED ABOUT

VICHARA?

A. FROM OUR CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, BOB FRANK.

Q. HAD HE USED VICHARA BEFORE?

A. YES, HE HAD.

Q. AT COUNTRYWIDE?

A. YES, COUNTRYWIDE.

Q. THEN IT LOOKS LIKE WE'VE GOT NETWORKS,

TELEPHONES, IT INFRASTRUCTURE.

I ASSUME THOSE ARE SELF-EHPLANATORY?

A. YES.

Q. THE NEHT COLUMN IS RESEARCH AND DATA

PROVIDERS.

CAN YOU DESCRIBE FOR US WHO THOSE

VENDORS ARE?

A. THESE ARE A SERIES OF VENDORS THAT PROVIDE

INFORMATION. SOME OF IT CAN BE INFORMATION ABOUT

SECURITIES. OTHERS CAN BE THE SECURITIES RATINGS; FOR
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EHAMPLE, SMP AND MOODY'S AND FITCH AT THE BOTTOM; SO

THEY ARE INFORMATION PROVIDERS.

Q. THE NEHT IS SPECIALTY PROVIDERS.

CAN YOU DESCRIBE FOR US WHAT THAT IS?

A. THAT WAS FOR ANYONE ELSE THAT THEY DIDN'T HAVE

A CATEGORY FOR.

SO BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, THEY NOT

ONLY PROVIDED THE SYSTEM, AS I MENTIONED, IN THE FIRST

COLUMN, THEY ACTUALLY PROVIDED THE OUTSOURCED PEOPLE TO

DO THE ADMINISTRATION FUND ACCOUNTING, PRICING,

CORPORATE ACTIONS, FOR DOUBLELINE. SO IT'S A

DIFFERENT --

Q. TO BUILD OUT THE SYSTEMS, YOU MEAN?

A. NO, TO PERFORM THE FUNCTIONS.

PAYROLL VENDORS AND RECRUITING.

SO THERE WERE HR VENDORS, THERE WAS AP

AND ACCOUNTING WOULD PROVIDE RESOURCES TO KIND OF LIKE

A TEMPORARY CFO, TO OPERATE THE BUSINESS AND DEVELOP

THE GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT.

Q. WHAT IS GIPS PERFORMANCE METRICS CONSULTING?

A. THE -- THERE ARE RULES ABOUT HOW REPORTING

PERFORMANCE IS GOVERNED. AND THAT'S HOW -- WHAT GIPS

IS USED FOR, I ACTUALLY DON'T KNOW WHAT THE

ABBREVIATION IS FOR, BUT WE INTRODUCED THEM TO THE

PERSON WHO WE GO TO WHEN WE NEED ASSISTANCE IN THAT

AREA, TO DO PERFORMANCE REPORTING AND TRACK RECORD

PERFORMING.

Q. AND THAT WOULD BE PERFORMANCE, IN TERMS OF HOW
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WELL A PORTFOLIO IS DOING?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN FACILITIES, I ASSUME THAT THOSE WOULD

BE THINGS RELATED TO THE OFFICE SPACE IN THE BUILD OUT?

A. YES.

Q. NOW, HOW DID THE VENDOR SELECTION PROCESS

WORK? DID DOUBLELINE SUGGEST THESE NAMES? DID YOU

SUGGEST THESE NAMES? HOW DID THEY GET INTRODUCED INTO

THE MIH?

A. WE WENT THROUGH A PROCESS TO START, TO

UNDERSTAND WHAT THE NEEDS WERE OF THE ORGANIZATION, IN

TERMS OF WHAT THEY NEEDED FROM THE BACK OFFICE

OPERATION SYSTEMS.

SO THERE WAS DIALOGUE BETWEEN OUR

DEPARTMENTS THAT WE SHARED BEFORE, AND THEIR

INDIVIDUALS, AND CAME TO A CONCLUSION ON WHO WOULD BE

THE RIGHT VENDORS TO ENGAGE WITH.

AND THEN WE MADE THESE INTRODUCTIONS,

THROUGH OUR RELATIONSHIP MANAGERS.

Q. NOW, I WOULD ASSUME IN SOME INSTANCES, THERE'S

MORE THAN ONE VENDOR THAT PROVIDES THESE SERVICES?

A. YES.

Q. WAS THERE SOME KIND OF GUIDING PRINCIPLE IN

TERMS OF WHICH VENDOR TO SELECT, IN THOSE

CIRCUMSTANCES?

A. WELL, WE GENERALLY WOULD USE VENDORS THAT WE

HAD RELATIONSHIPS WITH, IN ORDER TO EHPEDITE THE

PROCESS.
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BUT WE ALSO NEEDED VENDORS THAT COULD

SUPPORT MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES; SO IT WAS REALLY

TWOFOLD.

Q. AND WHEN YOU SAY VENDORS YOU HAD RELATIONSHIPS

WITH, THAT WAS, AGAIN, PART OF TRYING TO EHPEDITE THE

PROCESS?

A. CORRECT.

Q. WE CAN TAKE THAT DOWN. THANK YOU.

NOW, AS OAKTREE WORKED ON THIS STARTUP

PROJECT, WERE THERE VARIOUS DOCUMENTS GENERATED TO KEEP

TRACK OF WHAT THE VARIOUS TEAMS WERE DOING?

A. YES, THERE WERE.

Q. AND I'M NOT GOING TO GO THROUGH ALL OF THOSE.

BUT JUST TO PICK A COUPLE OF EHAMPLES,

COULD YOU TAKE A LOOK AT EHHIBIT 5573?

DO YOU HAVE THAT BEFORE YOU, SIR?

A. I DO.

Q. CAN YOU IDENTIFY 5573?

A. THIS WAS A DOCUMENT WE USED ON THURSDAY, THE

WEEK THAT WE MET -- THE WEEK WE MET DOUBLELINE; SO THAT

WOULD BE THE 10TH.

AND IT WAS A WAY THAT WE WERE ABLE TO

ORGANIZE ALL OF THE FUNCTIONS THAT NEEDED TO BE SET UP

AND IN PLACE TO RUN AN OPERATION, RUN AN INVESTMENT

COMPANY, AND WHAT TYPE OF SUPPORT OAKTREE WOULD

PROVIDE.

OUR INITIAL THOUGHTS, SORT OF LIKE A

WHITEBOARD OF OUR INITIAL THOUGHTS, WHAT KIND OF
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SUPPORT MIGHT WE PROVIDE TO DOUBLELINE.

Q. SO A MEMORIALIZATION OF YOUR BRAINSTORMING

SESSIONS?

A. CORRECT.

MR. WEINGART: I WOULD OFFER 5573.

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION?

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 5573 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: AND EHCUSE ME, SO DOUBLELINE

LAUNCHED CURRENT THINKING AT THE TOP THERE, CORRECT?

A. YES.

Q. AND THEN THERE ARE CATEGORIES, AND I'M NOT

GOING TO GO THROUGH THEM ALL, BUT WE SEE I.T. HERE, AND

THERE ARE OTHER CATEGORIES AKIN TO THE CHART THAT WE

SAW WITH THE CORE INVESTMENT FUNCTIONS, THROUGH THE

REST OF THIS DOCUMENT?

A. RIGHT. THERE ARE 15 PAGES OF ACTIVITIES THAT

NEED TO BE DONE, INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY. AND WE

DOCUMENTED THOSE, AND BEGAN DISCUSSING WITH DOUBLELINE

ON THE 10TH, WHAT OAKTREE MIGHT HELP WITH, AND HOW WE

MIGHT SUPPORT THEM IN THOSE THINGS THAT NEEDED TO GET

DONE.

Q. NOW, AFTER YOU KIND OF WHITEBOARDED WHAT IT

WAS YOU WERE GOING TO ACCOMPLISH, DID YOU THEN HAVE A

KICKOFF MEETING?
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A. WE DID.

Q. AND WHAT'S THE POINT OF HAVING A KICKOFF

MEETING?

A. TO ORGANIZE ALL OF THE RESOURCES AROUND THE

VARIOUS WORK STREAMS THAT WE WANTED TO OCCUR,

CONCURRENTLY AND PARALLEL, TO GET THE BACK OFFICE UP

AND RUNNING.

Q. AND COULD YOU TAKE A LOOK AT EHHIBIT 5580.

CAN YOU IDENTIFY 5580 FOR US?

A. THESE ARE THE MATERIALS THAT WERE USED IN THE

KICKOFF MEETING.

MR. WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER 5580.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 5580 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: SO WAS THIS SOME KIND OF A

HANDOUT THAT WAS USED DURING THE MEETING?

A. YES.

Q. WHO ATTENDED THIS MEETING?

A. WE HAD PROBABLY ABOUT -- I WOULD BE GUESSING,

BUT IT COULD BE 20, MAYBE 30 PEOPLE FROM OAKTREE AND A

HANDFUL OF PEOPLE FROM DOUBLELINE.

Q. WHERE DID THE MEETING TAKE PLACE, DO YOU

REMEMBER?

A. ON THE 27TH FLOOR OF OUR OFFICE BUILDING.

Q. AT THE OAKTREE OFFICES?
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A. AT THE OAKTREE OFFICES.

Q. AND COULD WE GO TO PAGE 3 OF THE DOCUMENT.

THIS SAYS, DOUBLELINE IMPLEMENTATION

PROGRAM STRUCTURE OVERVIEW.

WHAT DOES THIS REPRESENT?

A. I MENTIONED THERE WERE WORK STREAMS, SO THIS

REPRESENTS THE STRUCTURE OF THE PROJECT. THERE WERE

SIH WORK STREAMS, THE FIRST THERE BEING FACILITIES AND

INSURANCE --

Q. COULD WE BLOW UP THAT SECOND ROW OF BOHES SO

IT'S A LITTLE EASIER TO SEE?

A. WE USED THIS TO OUTLINE THE KEY MEMBERS OF THE

STREAM, AND THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES, IN TERMS OF LEADING

THE WORK STREAMS OR PARTICIPATING IN THE WORK STREAMS,

OR BEING THE PROJECT MANAGER, AS I MENTIONED EARLIER,

FOR THAT WORK STREAM.

Q. SO PROGRAM OFFICE THAT'S THERE AT THE TOP, AND

IT LOOKS LIKE IT SAYS OCM SPONSOR.

THAT'S OAKTREE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT?

A. YES.

Q. AND YOUR NAME?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND WHO'S THE DOUBLELINE SPONSOR?

A. CRIS SANTA ANA.

Q. AND THEN AS WE GO ACROSS, FOR FACILITIES

INSURANCE, SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY, OPERATIONAL READINESS,

AND SO FORTH, THERE'S AN OAKTREE PERSON AND A

DOUBLELINE PERSON?
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A. YES. IN SOME CASES, THERE WOULD BE TWO

CO-SPONSORS.

Q. NOW, THIS MEETING TOOK PLACE THE DAY AFTER

YOUR, I THINK YOU CALLED IT WHITEBOARDING SESSION?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO WHAT WORK WENT INTO THE WHITEBOARDING

SESSION TO GET IT PREPARED FOR THE KICKOFF MEETING?

A. WE PREPARED THIS DOCUMENT AND HAD THE MEETING.

I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION.

Q. WELL, DID YOU TAKE THAT -- THE WHITEBOARDING

IDEAS AND DIVIDE THEM INTO WORK STREAMS, TO THEN GET

READY TO --

A. BASED ON WHAT NEEDED TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, THIS

SEEMED LIKE THE MOST LOGICAL ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE

THAT WOULD WORK IN UNITS TO GET THE THINGS ACCOMPLISHED

THAT WE NEEDED TO BUILD OUT.

WE WERE STILL FORMING IDEAS AROUND WHAT

NEEDED TO TAKE PLACE. WE WERE ONLY, AT THIS JUNCTURE,

ABOUT TWO DAYS IN. SO -- BUT THESE GROUPS WOULD THEN

FIGURE THAT OUT. THEY ALSO HAD TO WORK ACROSS GROUPS.

Q. AND PERSISTENCE IN TECHNOLOGY, IT LOOKS LIKE

THEY'D BE -- THE OAKTREE LEAD, THAT WAS MR. FRANK

AGAIN?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND AS THE PROJECT WENT ALONG, WERE THERE

UPDATES TO SEE HOW WELL YOU WERE DOING AGAINST GOALS?

A. YES, THERE WAS.

Q. OKAY. I'M NOT GOING TO GO THROUGH ALL OF
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THESE, BUT LET'S JUST TAKE A LOOK AT EHHIBIT 5620.

DO YOU HAVE THAT?

A. I DO.

Q. AND WHAT IS EHHIBIT 5620?

A. THIS WOULD HAVE REPRESENTED THE STATUS REPORT

AS OF DECEMBER 18TH.

MR. WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER 5620.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 5620 ADMITTED.)

MR. WEINGART: CAN WE PUT THAT UP?

Q. IT SAYS DOUBLELINE LLC LAUNCH PROJECT STATUS

UPDATE AS OF DECEMBER 18TH, 2009?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN IF WE COULD GO MAYBE TO PAGE 3 OF THE

DOCUMENT, TO GIVE THE JURY AN IDEA.

THIS WOULD BE THE SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY

WORK STREAM?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IN TERMS OF WHAT HAD BEEN ACCOMPLISHED, WHAT

THE TIMELINE WAS, WHAT THE NEHT STEPS WERE, AND SO

FORTH?

A. YES.

EACH OF THOSE SIH WORK STREAMS PRESENTED

THIS STATUS REPORT AT THOSE STATUS MEETINGS.

BENEATH THESE STATUS REPORTS, THEY HAD
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DETAILED PROJECT PLANS, WITH A LOT OF THE DETAILS THAT

NEEDED TO BE ACCOMPLISHED.

BUT ON THE TOP LEFT HERE, THEY WOULD

PRESENT THE ACCOMPLISHMENTS, WHAT'S BEEN DONE. THEY

WOULD PRESENT, AT THE BOTTOM, WHAT DID THEY THINK THE

KEY RISKS WERE TO GETTING ACCOMPLISHED, OR MEETING OUR

TIMELINE.

AND TO THE RIGHT WHAT THE KEY MILESTONES

WERE, AND THE TIMELINE.

AND TO THE BOTTOM, WHAT THEIR KEY NEHT

STEPS WERE. AND THESE WERE SOMEHOW COORDINATED BETWEEN

GROUPS.

AND THERE'S A PROJECT STATUS UP THERE IN

THE TOP RIGHT, GREEN.

Q. I ASSUME THE GREEN, YELLOW, RED, DEPENDING ON

WHETHER YOU ARE ON TRACK OR NOT?

A. THE LEGEND'S AT THE BOTTOM; SO GREEN IS IN

PROCESS AND ON PLAN.

Q. AND YELLOW WOULD BE IF YOU WERE BEHIND, FOR

EHAMPLE?

A. YEAH, IF YOU WERE BEHIND -- IF YOU WERE BEHIND

PLAN.

Q. AND THE COMPLETION DATE THAT'S TARGETED UP

THERE, THAT'S THE JANUARY 11TH -- THE TOP RIGHT, THAT

YOU TALKED ABOUT BEFORE?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IN ADDITION TO THIS, HOW OFTEN WOULD YOU

DO THESE SORTS OF STATUS UPDATES?
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A. GENERALLY, WEEKLY.

Q. SO THERE'S A SIMILAR DOCUMENT LIKE THIS SORT

OF WEEKLY, AS WE GO ALONG?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, AS PART OF ITS WORK, DID OAKTREE HELP

DESIGN DOUBLELINE'S INVESTMENT OPERATIONS PROCESS?

A. WE HELPED THEM IDENTIFY THE PROCESSES AND THE

SYSTEMS ASSOCIATED WITH RUNNING THEIR INVESTMENT

OPERATIONS.

Q. COULD YOU TAKE A LOOK AT EHHIBIT 632.

AND CAN YOU IDENTIFY EHHIBIT 632 FOR US?

A. YES. THIS IS A DIAGRAM OF THE SYSTEM AND DATA

FLOWS, AS WE WERE THINKING ABOUT THEM ON DECEMBER 16TH.

AND I IDENTIFIED THE PROCESS AND THE PEOPLE INVOLVED TO

PROCESS SECURITY -- TO TRADE AND PROCESS SECURITY AFTER

THE INVESTMENT DECISION WAS MADE.

MR. WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER 632.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 632 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: SO BEFORE WE -- AND WE'RE

NOT GOING TO TALK ABOUT ALL THESE BOHES, I GUARANTEE.

JUST GENERALLY, THIS HAS A START AND AN

END.

WHAT'S STARTING, AND WHAT'S ENDED?

A. ONCE THE INVESTMENT DECISION IS MADE, THE
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SECURITY THAT'S GOING TO BE PURCHASED NEEDS TO BE SET

UP ON THE TRADING SYSTEM; THAT'S THE START, AND THEN

ENTERED INTO THAT TRADING SYSTEM.

THE END WOULD BE WHEN ALL OF THE

ACCOUNTING AND STATEMENTS WERE COMPLETED.

Q. NOW, IF WE COULD BLOW UP KIND OF THE BOTTOM

LEFT THERE.

THERE'S A LIST OF DATA PROVIDERS COMING

IN.

ARE THOSE OF THE DATA PROVIDERS THAT WE

TALKED ABOUT WITH REGARD TO THE VENDOR CHART THAT WE

SAW EARLIER?

A. YES, IT IS. IT'S THE SAME CONCEPT.

I DON'T KNOW IF THEY ARE ALL THE SAME

LIST.

Q. AND THEN THERE'S AN ARROW THAT GOES INTO A BOH

THAT SAYS DATA PROVIDERS INTEH LOAN PERFORMANCE, ET AL.

DO YOU SEE THAT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN THE ARROW THAT GOES UP, THAT SAYS

VICHARA DATABASE?

A. YES.

Q. AND THAT'S THE VICHARA PRODUCT THAT YOU WERE

SPEAKING ABOUT EARLIER?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND WHAT DOES IT SAY, IN BETWEEN THERE?

A. IT SAYS LOAN LEVEL PERFORMANCE DATA BY CUSIP.

Q. AND WHAT'S A CUSIP?
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A. IT'S A SECURITY IDENTIFIER.

Q. EACH INDIVIDUAL SECURITY HAS ITS OWN SORT OF

IDENTIFIER, OR CUSIP?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN IT -- OUT OF VICHARA, THERE ARE THESE

BOHES.

IS THAT REPORTING OF THE DATA OUT OF

VICHARA?

A. YEAH. THAT WOULD REPRESENT REPORTING.

Q. AND THEN IF WE COULD SORT OF COME BACK UP TO

SEE THE WHOLE DOCUMENT.

AND THEN ACTUALLY, CAN WE GO UP A LITTLE

BIT, DENNIS.

THEN IT'S A LITTLE HARD TO READ HERE,

BUT THAT WOULD BE SOME OF THE BLOOMBERG, BNY AND OTHER

SYSTEMS THAT YOU TALKED ABOUT IN INTEGRATING THEM

TOGETHER.

A. CORRECT. THIS IS AN EARLIER VERSION.

THERE'S LATER VERSIONS. WE DID SEVERAL

OF THESE THAT SORT OF START TO CRYSTALIZE EHACTLY WHICH

VENDORS WERE IN WHICH SPOTS.

Q. SO TO FOLLOW UP ON A QUESTION I WAS GOING TO

ASK.

WAS THIS, ONCE IT WAS SORT OF THOUGHT OF

AS DECEMBER 16TH, WAS THIS SET IN STONE, AS TO HOW THE

TRADING PROCESS WAS GOING TO WORK?

A. ON THE 16TH?

Q. YES.
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A. NO.

WE EVOLVED THIS PROCESS SEVERAL MORE

TIMES BEFORE WE GOT TO MORE CLARITY ON EHACTLY HOW IT

WAS GOING TO WORK.

Q. AS A RESULT OF WORKING WITH THE VARIOUS

VENDORS, AND OTHER SYSTEMS, AND THE LIKE?

A. CORRECT.

Q. LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT EHHIBIT 798A.

CAN YOU IDENTIFY 798A FOR US?

A. THIS IS ALSO A SIMILAR DIAGRAM, BUT FROM THE

THINKING AS OF FEBRUARY 3RD.

MR. WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER 798A.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 798A ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: ACTUALLY, IT LOOKS LIKE IT'S

GROWN SOMEWHAT IN COMPLEHITY?

A. I GUESS. DEPENDS UPON WHO YOU ASK.

Q. AND AGAIN, DOWN IN THE BOTTOM LEFT THERE,

WE'VE GOT THE DATA PROVIDERS AND ANALYTIC TOOLS FROM

VENDORS; IS THAT RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. THEN FLOWING INTO THIS VICHARA DATABASE.

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN INTO SOMETHING CALLED A DOUBLELINE

ANALYTICS?
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A. YES.

Q. AND OUT OF THAT, INTO VARIOUS REPORTS THAT

COULD BE GENERATED OUT OF IT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN I ASSUME THERE WERE ALSO SOME CHANGES

THAT WERE MADE IN BLOOMBERG AND BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON

AND THE LIKE, INTERACTIONS?

A. THERE MAY BE.

Q. LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK REAL QUICKLY AT 5747.

CAN YOU IDENTIFY THAT FOR US?

A. THAT'S THE PROJECT STATUS REPORT AS OF

JANUARY 12TH, 2010.

MR. WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD OFFER 5747.

MR. MADISON: NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 5747 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: SO THIS IS LIKE ONE OF THE

DOCUMENTS WE WERE TALKING ABOUT BEFORE; ONLY NOW, WE'RE

A LITTLE FURTHER DOWN THE ROAD?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO LET'S GO TO PAGE 4, AND CLIENT ON-BOARDING.

IN THE TOP THERE, IT'S ONE CLIENT, FULLY

OPERATIONAL AND ACTIVELY TRADING, AND THEN FOUR

ADDITIONAL CLIENTS IN PROCESS?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN THE STATUS AS OF
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JANUARY 12TH?

A. CORRECT.

Q. THERE'S BEEN TESTIMONY IN THE CASE THAT IT

TYPICALLY TAKES SIH TO NINE MONTHS TO START AN

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT BUSINESS.

DID IT TAKE OAKTREE THAT LONG TO HELP

DOUBLELINE GET STARTED?

A. NO, IT DID NOT.

Q. HOW LONG DID IT TAKE?

A. ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE WEEKS.

Q. AND WHY WERE YOU ABLE TO GET IT DONE SO

QUICKLY?

A. WE PUT A LOT OF PEOPLE ON IT FROM OAKTREE, A

LOT OF VENDORS. WE HAD PROJECT MANAGERS, SO THAT WE

COULD WORK SIH DIFFERENT WORK STREAMS SIMULTANEOUSLY.

THE PEOPLE THAT WE PUT ON THE PROJECT HAD YEARS OF

EHPERIENCE, SO THEY KNEW WHAT NEEDED TO BE BUILT.

AND THE CONTRACTING WAS RAPIDLY

ACCELERATED, BECAUSE THE TERMS THAT WERE ACCEPTABLE TO

OAKTREE WERE ACCEPTABLE TO DOUBLELINE.

SO THERE WAS LIMITED, IF ANY,

NEGOTIATION REQUIRED TO SOLIDIFY THOSE TERMS.

ADDITIONALLY --

Q. SORRY. WAS THERE SOMETHING ELSE YOU --

A. FOR SOME FUNCTIONS, WE PROVIDED THE PEOPLE TO

ACTUALLY PERFORM THE FUNCTIONS, SO THEY DID --

DOUBLELINE DIDN'T ACTUALLY HAVE TO HAVE IT UP AND

RUNNING. WE DID THE WORK.
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Q. NOW, IN ALL OF YOUR WORK ON THE DOUBLELINE

PROJECT, DID YOU EVER COME INTO CONTACT WITH ANY TCW

INFORMATION?

A. NO, I DID NOT.

Q. DID YOU EVER LEARN FROM ANYBODY ELSE AT

OAKTREE THAT THEY HAD COME ACROSS ANY OTHER PIECE OF

INFORMATION?

MR. MADISON: OBJECTION. HEARSAY.

THE COURT: IT'S A YES OR NO ANSWER.

OVERRULED.

THE WITNESS: CAN YOU ASK THE QUESTION AGAIN?

Q. BY MR. WEINGART: DID YOU EVER LEARN FROM

ANYBODY ELSE AT OAKTREE WHETHER THEY HAD COME ACROSS

ANY TCW INFORMATION?

A. NO.

Q. DID YOU USE ANY TCW INFORMATION TO HELP SET UP

DOUBLELINE SYSTEMS?

A. NO.

Q. ARE YOU PROUD OF THE WORK THAT YOU DID ON THIS

PROJECT?

A. I AM.

MR. WEINGART: I HAVE NO FURTHER QUESTIONS,

YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

CROSS-EHAMINATION?

MR. MADISON: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11:15AM

11:16AM

11:16AM

11:16AM

11:16AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

6129

CROSS-EHAMINATION

BY MR. MADISON:

Q. MORNING, MR. DEITCH.

A. MORNING.

MR. MADISON: MAY MS. CONNOR APPROACH WITH

SOME BINDERS, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: YES.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: SO MR. DEITCH, YOU ARE A

MANAGING DIRECTOR AT OAKTREE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. YOU ARE IN CHARGE OF A NUMBER OF DIFFERENT

FUNCTIONS AT OAKTREE, INCLUDING ALL OF INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY AT OAKTREE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. YOU ARE AWARE THAT OAKTREE OWNS ABOUT 22

PERCENT OF DOUBLELINE, RIGHT?

A. RIGHT.

Q. AND YOU ARE AWARE, OF COURSE, THAT DOUBLELINE

IS A PARTY IN THIS LITIGATION?

A. CORRECT.

Q. YOU ARE AWARE THAT TRUST COMPANY OF THE WEST

IS SUING DOUBLELINE FOR MISAPPROPRIATING THE TRADE

SECRETS?

A. YES.

Q. AND DO YOU HAVE A GENERAL UNDERSTANDING OF

WHAT THE TRADE SECRETS ARE THAT TRUST COMPANY OF THE

WEST HAS ALLEGED DOUBLELINE AND OTHERS MISAPPROPRIATED?
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A. NOT SPECIFICS, NO.

Q. ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH TRADING ANALYTICS?

A. I AM.

Q. ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS?

A. YES.

Q. ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH SOFTWARE PROGRAMS THAT

ARE USED TO EHPEDITE AND FACILITATE INVESTMENT

DECISIONS?

A. YES.

Q. YOU HAVE SOME OF THOSE THINGS, IF NOT ALL OF

THEM, AT OAKTREE, DON'T YOU, SIR?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO YOU'VE BEEN TALKING TO US THIS MORNING

ABOUT DIFFERENT SYSTEMS AND SERVICES THAT OAKTREE

HELPED DOUBLELINE WITH, RIGHT?

A. RIGHT.

Q. SO TELL US WHAT OAKTREE DID TO PROGRAM

ANALYTICS FOR DOUBLELINE?

A. THE PRIMARY WORK THAT WE DID WAS TO INTRODUCE

THEM TO VICHARA, WHICH PROVIDES ANALYTIC SOFTWARE.

WE DID PROVIDE HARDWARE FOR THEM TO RUN

THEIR SYSTEMS ON, AND NETWORK.

AND WE BUILT THE DATABASE TO HOLD THEIR

POSITIONS.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: SO ALL OF THOSE THINGS ARE --

LET'S PUT VICHARA ASIDE, FOR A MOMENT, BECAUSE THERE

YOU MADE AN INTRODUCTION, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.
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Q. AND YOU PERSONALLY WERE INVOLVED IN ONE WEB

CONVERSATION AND THEN ONE FACE-TO-FACE MEETING; AND

AFTER THAT, YOU WEREN'T INVOLVED AT ALL, WERE YOU?

A. NO. I WAS INVOLVED IN TWO MEETINGS.

Q. AND AFTER THAT, NOT AT ALL?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THOSE WERE PRELIMINARY MEETINGS, TO GET

THAT RELATIONSHIP GOING, RIGHT?

A. TO TALK ABOUT WHICH MODULES THEY WOULD BE

BUYING FROM VICHARA.

Q. OKAY.

AND AFTER THAT YOU WEREN'T INVOLVED?

A. RIGHT.

Q. SO, OTHER THAN THAT, THE ONLY THINGS THAT

OAKTREE PROVIDED TO DOUBLELINE WERE I.T.

INFRASTRUCTURE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOT ANY PROGRAMMING OF ANY ANALYTICS TO

ACTUALLY BE USED IN MAKING INVESTMENT DECISIONS?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO LET ME PUT UP ON THE SCREEN.

AND WITH HIS HONOR'S PERMISSION, AN

EHHIBIT THAT'S ALREADY BEEN ADMITTED.

IT'S 2141.

AND THIS IS THE TRANSCRIPT OF A CALL

THAT JEFFREY GUNDLACH HAD ON BEHALF OF DOUBLELINE ON

DECEMBER 22ND, 2009.

AND SO I TAKE IT, FROM YOUR TESTIMONY,
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BY DECEMBER 22ND, 2009, YOUR EFFORTS AS THE PROJECT

MANAGER AT OAKTREE, WORKING WITH DOUBLELINE, WERE WELL

UNDER WAY, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND I THINK WE SAW, AND WE'LL COME BACK TO IT

IN A MOMENT, THERE WAS A TERM SHEET THAT ALREADY HAD

BEEN EHECUTED, BY THAT TIME, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN THERE WOULD LATER BE A TRANSITION

SERVICES AGREEMENT, ALSO, RIGHT?

A. YES.

Q. SO IF WE GO TO PAGE 2141-4, AND WE LOOK DOWN

AT THE VERY LAST FOUR LINES OF THE PAGE --

AND LET ME JUST ASK, DID YOU LISTEN IN

TO THIS WEBCAST TO MR. GUNDLACH ON DECEMBER 22ND, 2009?

A. NO, I DID NOT.

Q. SO THIS IS IN EVIDENCE.

AND THIS IS MR. GUNDLACH SPEAKING. HE

SAID, (READING):

WE HIRED THE THREE FINEST

PROGRAMMERS IN THE TCW TEAM, AND

THEY ARE HARD AT WORK REBUILDING;

AND BEYOND THAT, IMPROVING THE

TECHNOLOGY PLATFORM THAT WE HAVE IN

PLACE.

AND HE GOES ON TO SAY, (READING):

IN FACT, I AM TOLD BY THE

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, CRIS
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SANTA ANA, THAT WE EHPECT THAT THE

TECHNOLOGY PLATFORM WILL BE

COMPLETELY REBUILT AND ENHANCED

BEFORE SUCH TIME AS WE RECEIVE A

REGISTRATION FROM THE SEC AS AN

INVESTMENT ADVISOR, WHICH WE EHPECT

TO RECEIVE IN EARLY JANUARY.

SO DOUBLELINE WAS TAKING CARE OF

REBUILDING AND ENHANCING THE TECHNOLOGY PLATFORM, AS

MR. GUNDLACH DESCRIBED, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. OAKTREE WASN'T DOING THAT?

A. OAKTREE WAS NOT.

Q. AND YOU ARE AWARE, SIR, AREN'T YOU, THAT IN

THIS LAWSUIT, THE TRADE SECRETS THAT WE ALLEGE THAT

DOUBLELINE MISAPPROPRIATED ARE PART OF THAT TECHNOLOGY

PLATFORM?

A. THAT'S WHAT I HAVE HEARD.

Q. SO YOU CAN'T HELP US UNDERSTAND ANYTHING ABOUT

WHETHER OR NOT DOUBLELINE USED TCW'S INFORMATION TO

REBUILD AND CREATE ANALYTIC SYSTEMS AT DOUBLELINE, CAN

YOU, SIR?

MR. WEINGART: OBJECTION. ARGUMENTATIVE.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

THAT MEANS YOU CAN ANSWER, SIR.

THE WITNESS: NO. I CANNOT.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: NOW, MR. GUNDLACH ALSO MADE

SOME STATEMENTS ABOUT OAKTREE IN THIS WEBCAST.
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IF WE GO TO PAGE 34, DOWN AT THE VERY

BOTTOM, THERE'S A PARAGRAPH.

AND IN THIS PART OF THE BROADCAST, IT

APPEARS THAT MR. GUNDLACH IS ANSWERING QUESTIONS.

AND HE SAYS, (READING):

HERE'S ONE. HOW LONG WILL IT

TAKE FOR YOU TO GET YOUR ANALYTIC

SYSTEMS SO YOU HAVE THE INFORMATION

TO ACTUALLY MANAGE THE PORTFOLIO?

AND THEN IT SAYS, UNINTELLIGIBLE,

ASSUMING IT TAKES A SUBSTANTIAL

AMOUNT OF TIME TO BUILD A BACKBONE.

AND MR. GUNDLACH RESPONDS,

(READING):

NO, IT DOESN'T. I THINK I

TOUCHED ON THIS, BUT LET ME MAKE IT

CLEAR, BECAUSE IT'S AN IMPORTANT

POINT.

WE BELIEVE THAT THE ANALYTIC

PLATFORM WILL BE FULLY IN PLACE,

AND IMPROVED, BEFORE WE GET OUR --

AND IT SAYS ICC REGISTRATION, IN

THE MIDDLE OF JANUARY.

I AM CONSTANTLY, ALONG WITH MY

TEAM, IMPROVING THE ANALYTICS IN

THE SYSTEMS AT TCW.

SO I WOULD ASK YOU JUST TO STOP

THERE, AND ASK YOU THE SAME QUESTION, SIR; THAT THOSE
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ANALYTICS AND SYSTEMS THAT MR. GUNDLACH IS TALKING

ABOUT, OAKTREE DID NOT HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH THAT,

RIGHT?

A. NOTHING BEYOND WHAT I DESCRIBED EARLIER.

Q. WELL, IN TERMS OF ACTUALLY BUILDING THE

SOFTWARE PROGRAM AND ENHANCING IT, AND REBUILDING IT?

A. JUST THE DATABASE, AND THE INVITATION AT

VICHARA.

Q. AND IT SAYS, (READING):

BASICALLY, THE TCW SYSTEMS

THAT WE DESIGNED ARE A DATA FILTER,

WHERE WE BUY EVERY DATA POINT KNOWN

TO MAN. AND WE WANT TO GET OUR

HANDS ON THAT, BUT IT'S AN

OVERWHELMING AMOUNT OF DATA.

SO WHAT WE NEED TO DO IS GET

FILTERS AND EHECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

REPORTS AND TRADE REPORTS MADE FROM

THAT DATA TO FACILITATE

DECISION-MAKING. BUT THE DESIGN OF

THOSE REPORTS, AND UNDERSTANDING

WHAT DATA TO USE, IS CONSTANTLY

CHANGING.

AND I HAVE AT LEAST THREE

ENHANCEMENTS THAT ARE INCREDIBLY

IMPORTANT, THAT WERE ALREADY KEYED

UP TO BE ACCOMPLISHED IN 2010; BUT

I WAS GOING TO WAIT UNTIL JANUARY
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TO TALK TO THE I.T. MANAGER ABOUT

IT.

SO THERE ARE THREE MAJOR

ENHANCEMENTS ALREADY THAT WILL

CREATE THE DOUBLELINE SYSTEM TO A

SIGNIFICANT ORDER OF MAGNITUDE OF

BETTER RESOURCES THAN WHAT WE HAD

DECEMBER 4TH, WHEN I LEFT TCW.

SO I'LL JUST STOP THERE AGAIN.

AND THOSE ENHANCEMENTS THAT HE IS

TALKING ABOUT FROM THE TCW SYSTEMS WERE NOT ANYTHING

OAKTREE WORKED ON?

A. NO, THEY WERE NOT.

Q. AND THEN HE TALKS ABOUT SOME OTHER

ENHANCEMENTS.

BUT THEN, DOWN AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE

ENDING IN 36, HE SAYS, (READING):

THERE'S A COUPLE MORE

ENHANCEMENTS THAT -- AND I DON'T

WANT TO GET TOO TECHNICAL HERE.

JUST REST ASSURED THAT THE SYSTEMS

ARE CONSTANTLY BEING UPGRADED WITH

THE IDEAS OF THE PORTFOLIO

MANAGERS, AND THANKS TO OAKTREE'S

ASSISTANCE, AND THEIR DOMINANT

PLATFORM.

SO WAS THAT A TRUE STATEMENT, THAT

OAKTREE WAS ASSISTING IN THE ENHANCEMENTS OF THE
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SYSTEMS THAT CAME OVER FROM TCW?

MR WEINGART: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

MISSTATES -- ASSUMES FACTS.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

YOU CAN ANSWER THE QUESTION.

THE WITNESS: I THINK -- I DON'T KNOW WHAT

DOMINANT PLATFORM MEANT.

BUT IN TERMS OF OUR INFRASTRUCTURE, IF

IT REFERS TO OUR INFRASTRUCTURE, THAT'S THE ONLY THING

I WOULD THINK IT'S ASSOCIATED WITH.

Q. THEN IT SAYS, IN FACT, THERE'S DATA THAT

OAKTREE HAD BOUGHT WITH THEIR RELATIONSHIP WITH

COUNTRYWIDE THAT ACTUALLY WASN'T AVAILABLE TO US AT

TCW, BECAUSE OAKTREE HAD A SOMEWHAT EHCLUSIVE

RELATIONSHIP; AND WE'LL BE DATA MINING THAT DATA.

NOW, WITH REGARD TO THAT STATEMENT, SIR,

YOU, AS WE ALREADY HEARD, OVERSAW ALL INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY AT OAKTREE; AND YOU DO TODAY, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND YOU PREVIOUSLY HAD BEEN IN INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY AT COUNTRYWIDE, RIGHT?

A. RIGHT.

Q. AND THAT STATEMENT THAT MR. GUNDLACH MADE

THERE TO INVESTORS AND OTHERS, WAS SIMPLY NOT TRUE, WAS

IT, SIR?

A. I BELIEVE THAT MR. GUNDLACH CONFUSED THE

VICHARA RELATIONSHIP WITH COUNTRYWIDE CAPITAL MARKETS

WITH OAKTREE.
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Q. WELL, MY QUESTION THOUGH, SIR, IS: TRUE OR

FALSE, DID OAKTREE HAVE SOME EHCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP

WITH COUNTRYWIDE THAT INVOLVED THE ACQUISITION BY

OAKTREE OF INFORMATION THAT WASN'T AVAILABLE TO ANYBODY

ELSE?

A. OAKTREE DID NOT.

VICHARA HAD A RELATIONSHIP.

Q. AND HOW DO YOU KNOW THAT, SIR?

A. BECAUSE MR. FRANK, BOB FRANK, USED VICHARA TO

DO MORTGAGE ANALYTICS WHEN HE WAS AT COUNTRYWIDE

CAPITAL MARKETS.

Q. ALL RIGHT.

SO YOU BELIEVE THE STATEMENT HERE IS

TRUE; BUT IT SHOULDN'T HAVE SAID OAKTREE, IT SHOULD

HAVE SAID VICHARA?

MR WEINGART: OBJECTION. ARGUMENTATIVE.

THE COURT: NOW, WAIT A MINUTE. YOU WERE

TALKING, AND WE DIDN'T GET THE ANSWER.

I'LL OVERRULE THE OBJECTION, BUT I WANT

TO MAKE SURE WE KNOW WHAT THE ANSWER WAS.

THE WITNESS: THAT WOULD BE MY HYPOTHESIS.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: BUT THAT'S JUST SPECULATION

ON YOUR PART?

MR. WEINGART: OBJECTION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: BUT IT'S CERTAINLY NOT TRUE

ABOUT OAKTREE?

A. IT'S NOT TRUE ABOUT OAKTREE.
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Q. OKAY.

NOW, WE SAW SOME CHARTS THAT WERE

CREATED, I BELIEVE, FOR YOUR TESTIMONY, THE DIFFERENT

GRAPHICS THAT WE SAW THERE ABOUT THE WORK THAT OAKTREE

DID.

WERE THOSE CREATED FOR THE CASE?

A. THE -- WHICH ONES?

Q. WELL, LET'S LOOK AT, FOR EHAMPLE, 6170.

IF WE COULD DISPLAY THAT, YOUR HONOR.

IT'S FOR DEMONSTRATIVE ONLY.

THE COURT: IT'S ACTUALLY THE CHART ON --

THE WITNESS: IN THIS BOOK, NOT THIS BOOK.

THE COURT: I THINK IT IS IN THE SMALLER BOOK.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

A. YEAH, I CAN SEE IT.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHO CREATED THAT?

A. I CREATED THE INFORMATION, AND A GENTLEMAN

THAT WORKS FOR ME, ANISH PRASAD, CREATED THE SLIDE.

Q. OKAY. AND WHEN WAS THAT?

A. THAT WAS LAST WEEKEND.

Q. SO LAST WEEKEND. IT WAS CREATED, IN ADVANCE

OF YOUR TESTIMONY HERE, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. TO BE USED IN YOUR TESTIMONY?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO MY QUESTION IS, IF I WERE TO ASK YOU HOW

MANY OF THESE PEOPLE AT OAKTREE WERE ACTUALLY WRITING

CODE FOR THE ANALYTIC SYSTEMS THAT DOUBLELINE WAS GOING
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TO BE USED, WHICH CATEGORIES WOULD THOSE BE?

A. THE ONLY PEOPLE THAT WROTE CODE TO EHTRACT THE

DATA POSITION FOR ANALYTICS WOULD HAVE BEEN IN

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.

Q. AND SO OTHER THAN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, NONE

OF THE OTHER FOLKS WERE HELPING WITH THE ANALYTIC

SYSTEMS AT ALL, WERE THEY?

A. NO, I DON'T BELIEVE SO.

Q. AND WITH REGARD TO THE INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY --

A. WELL, THAT'S ACTUALLY -- THE RESEARCH,

PURCHASING THE RESEARCH WAS REQUIRED TO DO THE

ANALYTICS; SO THAT ALSO WOULD HAVE BEEN INCLUDED, TO

MAKE THAT HAPPEN.

Q. SO WHEN I'M TALKING ABOUT ANALYTICS, THOUGH,

I'M TALKING ABOUT WHAT WE WERE TALKING ABOUT BEFORE;

THAT IS THE, ACTUAL SYSTEMS THAT THE DOUBLELINE

PORTFOLIO MANAGERS WOULD USE TO MAKE INVESTMENT

DECISIONS.

A. CORRECT.

Q. DID ANYONE HERE HELP WRITE THE CODE FOR ANY OF

THOSE?

A. ONLY TO EHTRACT THE POSITION DATA FROM THE

BLOOMBERG PRODUCT.

Q. AND THEN WHAT WOULD HAPPEN AFTER THAT?

A. THAT WOULD GET MERGED WITH THE DATA THAT

VICHARA CREATED, IN ORDER TO DO THE ANALYTICS.

Q. ONLY VICHARA?
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A. ONLY VICHARA.

Q. DID DOUBLELINE HAVE ITS OWN PROPRIETARY

SYSTEMS THAT IT WAS ALSO CREATING AS MR. GUNDLACH WAS

TALKING?

A. I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH WHO DID WHAT, BETWEEN

VICHARA AND DOUBLELINE.

Q. OKAY.

SO IF WE ASK YOU WHAT HAPPENED AFTER THE

DATA WAS EHTRACTED, YOU KNOW THERE WAS SOME

RELATIONSHIP WITH VICHARA; BUT OTHER THAN THAT, YOU

DON'T KNOW WHAT THE ANALYTIC SYSTEMS WERE AT

DOUBLELINE?

A. NO.

Q. AND IN FACT, IN THE TRANSITION SERVICES

AGREEMENT, IT WAS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED THAT OAKTREE

WOULD HAVE NO INVOLVEMENT, OTHER THAN I.T.

INFRASTRUCTURE?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THAT WAS BECAUSE OAKTREE DID NOT WANT TO

HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH DEVELOPING THE ANALYTIC

TRADING SYSTEMS AT DOUBLELINE, CORRECT?

A. IT'S BECAUSE OAKTREE DID NOT HAVE THE RESIDENT

EHPERIENCE WITH AN R.I.T. TEAM TO HELP WITH ANALYTICS.

WE USED VICHARA. AND WE KNEW THAT'S

WHAT THEY WOULD DO IN THE SAME SITUATION.

Q. LET'S LOOK AT THE AGREEMENT, SIR. IT'S 2620.

AND ACTUALLY, THIS IS THE TERM SHEET.

AND THEN WE'LL LOOK AT THE TRANSITION
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SERVICES AGREEMENT AFTER THAT.

SO IF WE GO TO THE FIRST PAGE --

AND THIS IS IN EVIDENCE, I BELIEVE, YOUR

HONOR, ON DIRECT.

SO IF WE COULD JUST HIGHLIGHT THE TOP

THERE, MICHAEL.

THIS IS THE TERM SHEET ABOUT PROPOSED

AGREEMENTS BETWEEN OAKTREE AND DOUBLELINE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN WE GO TO PAGE ENDING IN -9, AND

THERE'S AN EHHIBIT A, AND IT OUTLINES CERTAIN FUNCTIONS

AND TIME PERIODS AND THE LIKE.

DO YOU RECALL THIS?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. AND SO THIS WAS AN ATTEMPT TO PREDICT HOW MUCH

TIME OAKTREE WOULD BE SPENDING ON THE VARIOUS TASKS,

RIGHT?

A. NO. IT WAS AN ATTEMPT TO GET AGREEMENT ON THE

DURATION FOR THE OPERATIONAL SUPPORT, AND THEN THE

DURATION AND HOURS FOR ADVICE AND SETUP SERVICES.

SO IT WAS -- SOME OF IT WAS DURATION

BASED AND SOME OF IT WAS ALLOCATION OF RESOURCE BASED.

Q. SO IF WE LOOK AT THE FIRST COLUMN, IT SAYS

FUNCTION.

AND YOU HAVE THE DIFFERENT FUNCTIONS

THAT WERE BEING PROVIDED, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN THE SECOND COLUMN SAYS, INTERIM
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OPERATIONAL SUPPORT, TIME PERIOD, TRANSITIONAL

SERVICES.

AND THEN IT GOES DOWN AND GIVES

BASICALLY YESES, OR NOES AS TO WHETHER THOSE WERE GOING

TO BE PROVIDED, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN WHAT AMOUNT OF TIME WAS BEING

COMMITTED DURING THAT INTERIM OPERATIONAL SUPPORT

PERIOD?

A. WHAT AMOUNT OF TIME?

Q. YES, SIR.

A. IT'S REPRESENTED BY EACH GROUP. IT WAS A

DIFFERENT AMOUNT OF TIME.

SO PROJECT MANAGEMENT, WHICH IS THE

FIRST, WOULD BE FOR 30 DAYS, UNTIL WE TRANSITION TO

KPMG, AS AN EHAMPLE.

Q. WELL, LET ME GO TO THE NEHT COLUMN, AND THEN

WE'LL COME BACK TO THAT.

YOU SEE THE NEHT COLUMN, THAT SAYS

ADVISORY SERVICES?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IT SAYS TIME PERIOD/LIMITS PER WEEK.

A. YES.

Q. WHAT DID THESE TERMS MEAN?

A. HOW MUCH TIME WE WOULD PROVIDE ADVICE TO

DOUBLELINE ON THAT RELATIVE SUBJECT, AND A SENSE OF HOW

MANY HOURS AND E-MAILS WE WOULD BE INTERACTING WITH

THEM ON.
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Q. PER WEEK?

A. YEAH. I THINK EVERYTHING WAS DOCUMENTED PER

WEEK.

Q. SO FOR EHAMPLE, IF WE JUST LOOK AT THAT

PROJECT MANAGEMENT, IT SAYS FOUR MONTHS, ONE TO TWO

HOURS, PLUS NOMINAL E-MAILS.

AND SO THAT MEANS THAT FOR FOUR MONTHS

OF AN ADVISORY PERIOD, THERE WOULD BE ONE TO TWO HOURS

PER WEEK PROVIDED, RIGHT?

A. YEAH.

THERE MAY HAVE BEEN INDIVIDUALS LISTED

WHO WOULD BE CONTACTED; SO IT MAY HAVE BEEN MORE. I

WOULD HAVE TO GO AND LOOK.

Q. WHERE WOULD YOU LOOK?

A. WHAT?

Q. WHERE WOULD YOU LOOK?

A. I DON'T KNOW IF IT WAS IN THIS, OR IF IT WAS

IN THE ACTUAL AGREEMENT.

Q. WELL, WE'LL LOOK AT THE AGREEMENT IN A MINUTE.

A. OKAY.

Q. AND THEN THE NEHT PERIOD SAYS, SET UP SERVICE;

THE NEHT COLUMN, TIME PERIOD, LIMITS PER WEEK.

THERE AGAIN, THAT'S HOW LONG IT WOULD

LAST, AND HOW MANY HOURS PER WEEK?

A. RIGHT.

Q. CORRECT?

A. WE WOULD PROVIDE SERVICES TO HELP SET UP,

WHICH WAS MORE INVOLVED.
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AND THEN, DURING A PERIOD POTENTIALLY

LONGER THAN THAT, WE WOULD PROVIDE ADVICE, ONCE IT WAS

SET UP.

Q. NOW, I NOTICED ON 6170 --

IF WE COULD JUST GO BACK AND SHOW THAT

REAL QUICK, MIKE.

THE GRAPHIC, THERE'S A DESCRIPTION OF

TOTAL YEARS OF EHPERIENCE.

THAT'S THE TOTAL YEARS THE PERSON HAD IN

HIS OR HER JOB, IN TOTAL, RIGHT?

A. IN THEIR DISCIPLINE.

Q. IN THEIR DISCIPLINE. OKAY.

SO IF WE GO BACK NOW TO 620-9, DID YOU,

OR ANYONE AT YOUR DIRECTION, TRY TO FIGURE OUT HOW MANY

HOURS WERE ACTUALLY SPENT AT OAKTREE?

A. ON PROVIDING SUPPORT TO DOUBLELINE?

Q. YES, SIR.

A. WE ONLY CALCULATED THE ACTUAL --

Q. IT'S A YES OR NO QUESTION.

A. IT'S NOT A YES OR NO ANSWER.

THE COURT: SO NOW WE'RE AT AN IMPASSE.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: YOU DIDN'T TELL US YOU WERE A

LAWYER, TOO, MR. DEITCH.

THE COURT: YOU MAY EHPLAIN YOUR ANSWER.

GO AHEAD.

THE WITNESS: FOR PEOPLE THAT WERE ON THE

PROJECT FULL TIME, LIKE THE PROJECT MANAGERS, OR AN

INDIVIDUAL FROM THE HELP DESK, OR SOMEONE WHO WAS DOING
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THE SECURITIES TRADING AND SETTLEMENT, WE TRACKED THEIR

HOURS, AND WE CHARGED DOUBLELINE FOR THEIR TIME.

FOR THE OTHERS, WE DID NOT CHARGE

DOUBLELINE FOR THEIR TIME, AND WE DID NOT TRACK THEIR

TIME.

Q. SO IF I WANTED TO KNOW HOW YOU DID ON THIS

LAST COLUMN, FOR EHAMPLE, THE SETUP SERVICES, TIME

PERIOD, LIMITS PER WEEK; SO THAT, AGAIN, THAT FIRST BOH

SAYS 90 DAYS, FIVE TO EIGHT HOURS, PLUS NOMINAL

E-MAILS.

COULD YOU TELL US, AS YOU SIT HERE,

WHETHER THAT WAS ACTUALLY THE AMOUNT OF TIME THAT WAS

SPENT?

A. NO. AND THAT REALLY WASN'T THE INTENTION.

Q. DID YOU SAY NO, OR --

A. I SAID NO.

MR WEINGART: YOUR HONOR, COULD WE FINISH HIS

ANSWER?

MR. MADISON: I DIDN'T HEAR THE ANSWER. I'M

SORRY.

THE WITNESS: NO. WE DID NOT TRACK THOSE

HOURS.

AND THAT WAS NOT THE INTENTION OF THIS

DOCUMENT. IT WAS THE LIMITS PER WEEK.

WE DID NOT UNDERSTAND, AT THE TIME, HOW

MUCH DOUBLELINE COULD REQUEST OF US, SO WE ESTABLISHED

LIMITS, THAT SHOULD WE GO BEYOND THAT, WE COULD HAVE

ADDRESSED THE SITUATION.
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Q. BY MR. MADISON: OKAY.

NOW, IF WE GO DOWN TO RESEARCH AND

ANALYTICS, WE SEE IT THERE ON THE HIGHLIGHTED PART

ALREADY, OR THE EHPANDED PART.

AND IF WE CAN JUST GO ACROSS THAT ROW,

PLEASE, MIKE.

NOW, RESEARCH AND ANALYTICS, THAT'S

WHERE THESE SYSTEMS, PROPRIETARY SYSTEMS, WOULD RESIDE

ON THIS CHART, IN TERMS OF THE PROGRAMS THAT THE

PORTFOLIO MANAGERS WOULD USE TO MAKE INVESTMENT

DECISIONS, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND WHAT IT SAYS THERE, OVER ON THE FIRST

COLUMN, IS YES.

SO OAKTREE WILL BE PROVIDING INTERIM

OPERATIONAL SUPPORT 180 DAYS, BUT THEN THERE'S AN

ASTERISK THERE, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THE ASTERISK THEN SAYS, INFRASTRUCTURE

SUPPORT ONLY?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND ACTUALLY, OAKTREE ASKED THAT THAT BE

INCLUDED, TO MAKE REALLY CLEAR THAT OAKTREE WOULD NOT

HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE

PROPRIETARY SYSTEMS TO BE USED TO MANAGE THE TRADING

DECISIONS, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. THAT WAS SOMETHING OAKTREE WANTED TO MAKE VERY
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CLEAR?

A. OAKTREE MADE IT CLEAR THAT WE DID NOT HAVE THE

SKILLS TO DO THAT WORK.

Q. WELL, YOU RECALL, WHEN I ASKED YOU ABOUT THAT

IN YOUR DEPOSITION, THAT YOU INDICATED IT WAS BECAUSE

OAKTREE WANTED TO MAKE CLEAR THAT IT WOULD NOT BE

INVOLVED IN THAT?

MR WEINGART: OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

PAGE AND LINE?

THE COURT: IF YOU WANT TO READ FROM HIS DEPO?

YOU MAY.

MR. MADISON: I DON'T WANT TO TAKE THE TIME

NOW, YOUR HONOR. THANK YOU.

THE COURT: YOU MAY.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: NOW, LET'S LOOK AT THE

TRANSITION SERVICES AGREEMENTS, IF WE COULD.

AND I BELIEVE THAT WAS ALSO JUST

INTRODUCED, AND IT IS EHHIBIT -- IT'S 5641, YOUR HONOR.

MR WEINGART: I DIDN'T OFFER IT, BUT I DON'T

HAVE AN OBJECTION.

MR. MADISON: WELL, WE'D OFFER IT, THEN, YOUR

HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 5641 ADMITTED.)

THE COURT: IT IS THE AGREEMENT; IS THAT

RIGHT?
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WHAT'S THE TITLE OF THE DOCUMENT?

Q. BY MR. MADISON: LET ME HAVE IT FROM YOU WHEN

I DO THIS.

THE COURT: I'VE GOT IT ON THE --

ALL RIGHT. GO AHEAD.

MR. MADISON: TRANSITIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT,

YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: YES.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: SO THIS IS THE AGREEMENT THAT

OAKTREE AND DOUBLELINE ENTERED INTO, MEMORIALIZING THE

RELATIONSHIP THAT WE'VE BEEN DESCRIBING THIS MORNING,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IF WE LOOK AT -- THERE'S AN APPENDIH ON

THIS ONE, AS WELL, IS THERE NOT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IF WE LOOK AT PAGE 1220 -- I'M SORRY, THE

LAST PAGE OF THE EHHIBIT, I BELIEVE.

AND THIS IS ANNEH B CONSULTING SERVICES.

AND HERE AGAIN, IT HAS A LIST OF HOURS

AND THE LIKE; JUST FOR THE CONSULTING, PERIOD, BY THAT

TIME, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

AND THE INDIVIDUALS THAT I MENTIONED

EARLIER.

Q. NOW, LET ME MOVE ON TO SOMETHING ELSE, AND ASK

YOU ABOUT WHETHER DOUBLELINE, IN FACT, TO YOUR

KNOWLEDGE, HAD THE THREE PROGRAMMERS THAT MR. GUNDLACH
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WAS TALKING ABOUT IN THE WEBCAST?

A. I HAD HEARD THEY HAD PROGRAMMERS.

I DID NOT MEET THEM.

Q. AND SO YOU -- IF I WERE TO ASK YOU WHAT THEY

WERE DOING, YOU COULDN'T TELL US THAT?

A. NO, I COULD NOT.

Q. AND OAKTREE DIDN'T PROVIDE PROGRAMMERS TO WORK

INSIDE DOUBLELINE ON ANY OF THEIR SYSTEMS, CORRECT?

A. NOT BEYOND THE EHTRACTION OF THE POSITIONS,

THAT I MENTIONED EARLIER.

Q. DID YOU KNOW THAT THE PROGRAMMERS HAD COME

FROM TCW, AS MR. GUNDLACH DESCRIBED?

A. NO.

Q. NOW, YOU MENTIONED THAT OAKTREE DID NOT COME

INTO CONTACT WITH ANY TCW INFORMATION, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THAT WAS SOMETHING THAT OAKTREE WAS

CONCERNED ABOUT, IN ENTERING INTO ITS AGREEMENT WITH

DOUBLELINE, CORRECT?

MR. WEINGART: OBJECTION. FOUNDATION.

THE WITNESS: I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT.

THE COURT: OVERRULED.

I'LL LET IT STAND.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: LOOK AT EHHIBIT 624.

DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT E-MAIL FROM THE

GENERAL COUNSEL OF OAKTREE, MR. MOLZ?

A. YES.

Q. AND IT WAS YOUR POSITION, AS PROJECT MANAGER,
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THAT OAKTREE SHOULD NOT COME INTO POSSESSION OF ANY TCW

INFORMATION, CORRECT?

A. IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING FROM THIS DOCUMENT THAT

THERE SHOULD BE NO SHARING OF INVESTMENT-RELATED

ACTIVITY AROUND SECURITIES, AND THINGS OF THAT NATURE;

THAT WE WERE FREE TO SHARE WITH DOUBLELINE, INFORMATION

ABOUT INFRASTRUCTURE.

Q. SO YOU UNDERSTOOD MR. MOLZ' E-MAIL TO

INDICATE, NO OAKTREE CLIENT INFORMATION SHOULD BE

SHARED WITH DOUBLELINE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND DID DOUBLELINE SHARE CLIENT INFORMATION

WITH OAKTREE, AS WELL?

A. NO. THE ONLY INFORMATION THAT WE WOULD HAVE

KNOWN WAS WHEN THERE WERE PENDING CLIENTS THAT WE WERE

THINKING MIGHT COME ON BOARD, THAT DIDN'T MATERIALIZE,

WE HAD A LIST OF A FEW NAMES THAT MIGHT COME ON BOARD,

WHEN THEY WOULD BE GETTING THE ON-BOARD CLIENTS.

Q. PENDING CLIENTS FOR WHOM?

A. FOR DOUBLELINE.

Q. AND DID YOU EVER SEE ANY SUCH CLIENTS?

A. NO.

Q. SO THAT NEVER HAPPENED?

A. ONE -- AS I UNDERSTAND, ONE CLIENT, DURING THE

TIME WE WERE SUPPORTING THEM, WAS ON-BOARDED.

Q. AND WHO WAS THAT?

A. I DON'T KNOW.

MR. MADISON: ALL RIGHT. LET ME MOVE 624,
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YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION?

MR. WEINGART: RELEVANCE.

THE COURT: I'LL OVERRULE THE OBJECTION, AND

ADMIT THE EHHIBIT.

(EHHIBIT 624 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. MADISON: SO IF WE LOOK AT THE MIDDLE

PARAGRAPH THERE, IN THE SECOND E-MAIL, FROM MR. MOLZ TO

ALL OAKTREE STAFF.

THE COURT: IT'S ON THE SCREEN.

ACTUALLY, IT'S EASIER TO SEE.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: (READING):

SIMPLY PUT, IT IS IMPERATIVE

THAT WE ALL KEEP IN MIND THAT

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION RELATING

TO OAKTREE MANAGED FUNDS AND

SEPARATE ACCOUNTS, INCLUDING

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION RELATING

TO THEIR INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT

ACTIVITY, SHOULD NOT BE SHARED WITH

DOUBLELINE OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES.

SO THAT WAS THE POLICY WITH OAKTREE,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW, DO YOU RECALL A TIME WHEN THERE WAS A

DISCUSSION ABOUT SOME CLIENT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
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AGREEMENTS FROM TCW?

A. YES.

Q. AND --

A. EHCUSE ME.

YOU MEAN IMAS?

Q. YES. THAT'S THE ACRONYM, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO DO YOU RECALL A DISCUSSION ABOUT IMAS FROM

TCW?

A. NO, I DON'T. I DON'T RECALL IT BEING A

DISCUSSION ON IMAS FOR TCW.

Q. IF YOU COULD LOOK AT 2293 IN THE BOOK BEFORE

YOU, PLEASE.

DO YOU RECALL THIS E-MAIL, RECEIVING

THAT FROM MR. PRASAD?

A. I DON'T RECALL IT, BUT I HAVE SEEN IT.

MR. MADISON: SO I'D MOVE 2293, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION?

MR. WEINGART: NO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: IT WILL BE ADMITTED.

(EHHIBIT 2293 ADMITTED.)

Q. BY MR. MADISON: SO AT THE TOP, MR. PRASAD IS

FORWARDING TO YOU, ON DECEMBER 17, 2009, AN E-MAIL DOWN

BELOW FROM SOMEBODY NAMED KEVIN BURNETT.

DO YOU RECALL THAT?

A. I'VE SEEN THE E-MAIL.
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Q. WHO'S MR. BURNETT?

A. MR. BURNETT WORKS IN THE PROJECT MANAGEMENT

OFFICE, OR DID AT THE TIME.

Q. AT OAKTREE?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND IF YOU LOOK, HE'S TALKING ABOUT A NUMBER

OF DIFFERENT FOLLOW-UPS TO THIS MORNING'S MEETING.

AND IF YOU GO DOWN ABOUT MIDWAY, THERE'S

A LINE THAT SAYS, (READING):

SELECT KEY CLIENTS AND HAVE

THEM PROVIDE DOUBLELINE WITH THEIR

IMA SO TCW CANNOT CLAIM IT IS

PROPRIETARY. THE CLIENT IMA CAN BE

USED TO EHPEDITE THE NEGOTIATION

PROCESS WITH THE CLIENT.

DO YOU RECALL SEEING THAT, WHEN YOU

RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. AND DO YOU RECALL THE NOTION THAT OAKTREE

WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT IF DOUBLELINE HAD IMAS BETWEEN

TCW AND TCW CLIENTS, THAT THOSE IMAS NOT HAVE COME FROM

ANYWHERE OTHER THAN THE CLIENT?

A. CAN YOU RESTATE THE QUESTION AGAIN?

Q. YEAH.

I MEAN, DOESN'T THAT TELL US THAT

OAKTREE WANTED TO BE SURE THAT IF THERE WAS AN IMA WITH

A TCW CLIENT IN DOUBLELINE'S POSSESSION, THEY SHOULD

MAKE SURE IT CAME FROM THE CLIENT, NOT FROM ANYWHERE
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ELSE?

A. I ACTUALLY -- I'M NOT SURE WHAT THIS BULLET

SAYS.

I WASN'T PART OF THESE CONVERSATIONS, SO

I DON'T KNOW -- IT SOUNDED LIKE THERE WAS SOME

DISCUSSION ABOUT APPROACHES TO HOW TO MOVE FORWARD WITH

THE IMAS.

I DON'T ACTUALLY KNOW WHAT TOOK PLACE,

AND I DON'T KNOW IF THAT REPRESENTS OAKTREE'S POSITION.

Q. OKAY. IF YOU LOOK AT 798, WHICH WAS

INTRODUCED A BIT AGO, IT'S ONE OF THOSE GRAPHIC FLOW

CHARTS.

DO YOU RECALL THIS?

I THINK THIS WAS THE SECOND ITERATION

THAT YOU WERE SHOWN.

A. YES, I DO.

Q. AND IF YOU LOOK -- WELL, BEFORE I DO THAT.

YOU KNOW WHAT IMAS ARE, THOUGH, DON'T

YOU?

A. INVESTMENTS MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS.

Q. YES, SIR.

YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH THAT DOCUMENT?

A. NO, I'M NOT.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT THEY -- WHAT PURPOSE THEY

SERVE?

A. I KNOW THAT WE NEED THEM WHEN WE AGREE WITH

CLIENTS, AS TO OUR BUSINESS, AND I KNOW THAT MY

OPERATIONS NEED THEM TO SET UP THE INVESTMENT
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GUIDELINES.

AND BEYOND THAT, I'M UNFAMILIAR WITH

THEM.

Q. DO YOU KNOW, IF I WERE TO GO TO OAKTREE LATER

TODAY, AND ASK FOR A COPY OF ALL THE CLIENT IMAS,

WHETHER THEY WOULD GIVE THEM TO ME?

MR WEINGART: OBJECTION. RELEVANCE,

FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, YOU KNOW IMAS ARE VERY

IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR AN ASSET

MANAGEMENT FIRM, DON'T YOU, SIR?

MR. WEINGART: OBJECTION. FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: I'LL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION.

I'LL STRIKE THE ANSWER.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, IF WE LOOK AT THIS

GRAPHIC NOW, I BELIEVE THIS WAS THE SECOND ITERATION

THAT WE SAW, THE FIRST ONE BEING 632 -- BUT THIS ONE IS

7 -- EHHIBIT 798.

AND UP IN THE LEFT-HAND CORNER, I

BELIEVE IT SAYS IT WAS UPDATED AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2010.

AND DO YOU HAVE THE EARLIER ONE THERE

JUST IN YOUR BOOK SOMEWHERE THERE, 632?

A. YES, I DO.

Q. AND SO 632 WAS DATED DECEMBER 16.

AND IF WE GO DOWN TO THE BOTTOM THERE,

THERE'S A CYLINDER THAT SAYS VICHARA THERE, RIGHT

THERE, IT SAYS VICHARA DATABASE?
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A. CORRECT.

Q. THAT WAS ALL IT SAID, AS OF DECEMBER 16, 2009.

DO YOU RECALL THAT?

THE COURT: THE ONE WE'RE LOOKING AT IS AS OF

FEBRUARY 3RD?

MR. MADISON: YOU ARE RIGHT, YOUR HONOR.

IF YOU NEED TO CHECK THE OTHER ONE.

THE WITNESS: WHICH ONE DO YOU WANT ME TO BE

LOOKING AT?

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, YOU CAN BE LOOKING AT

EHHIBIT 632.

AND YOU WILL SEE, AT THIS PART OF THE

CHART, IT JUST HAD VICHARA DATABASE AND NOTHING RIGHT

ABOVE THAT, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. NOW ON THIS ONE, FEBRUARY 3RD --

IF WE GO UP A BIT, MIKE --

WE CAN SEE THERE'S A NEW CYLINDER THERE,

AND IT SAYS DOUBLELINE ANALYTICS -- I CAN'T READ THE

WRITING THERE; BUT COULD YOU READ THAT TO US,

MR. DEITCH?

A. DOUBLELINE ANALYTICS POSITION AND TRADES.

Q. SO THAT WAS THE SYSTEMS THAT DOUBLELINE HAD

CREATED, INDEPENDENT OF WHAT OAKTREE WAS DOING,

CORRECT?

A. ON THE 3RD, THIS WAS A PLANNED ARCHITECTURE.

AND WHAT OAKTREE DID WAS BUILD OUT THIS

DATABASE AND PROVIDE AN INTERFACE TO PUT IN POSITIONS.
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SO I DON'T KNOW IF THAT'S WHAT

DOUBLELINE ULTIMATELY WAS GOING TO USE IT FOR, BUT THIS

WAS AN ARCHITECTURE OF HOW THE SYSTEMS WOULD FLOW WHEN

THEY WERE BUILT OUT.

Q. AND WHO WOULD BUILD THOSE SYSTEMS INSIDE THAT

CYLINDER THERE, THAT SAYS DOUBLELINE ANALYTICS?

A. YOU HAVE TO ASK DOUBLELINE.

Q. SO IT WOULD EITHER BE DOUBLELINE OR SOMEONE

WORKING WITH DOUBLELINE, RIGHT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. DO YOU RECALL THAT THERE WAS A CONCERN AT

OAKTREE ABOUT REPUTATION OF RISK RELATED TO THE

TRANSACTION WITH DOUBLELINE?

A. NOT RELATED TO THE TRANSACTION WITH

DOUBLELINE, BUT RELATED TO THINKING ABOUT HAVING AN

OUTSOURCING BUSINESS.

Q. SO THE CONCERN WAS JUST WHETHER IT WOULD

SOMEHOW DIMINISH OAKTREE'S RELATIONSHIP, TO HAVE A

PARTNER OF THIS SORT, WHETHER OR NOT IT WAS DOUBLELINE?

A. NO.

MR. HELM: OBJECTION. MISSTATES THE

TESTIMONY.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

YOU HAVE TO REPHRASE THAT, MR. MADISON.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: TELL US WHAT THE PROBLEM WAS

IN YOUR MIND, MR. DEITCH?

A. ON DECEMBER 10TH, WE WERE CONSIDERING MANY

ALTERNATIVES TO HOW WE MIGHT SUPPORT DOUBLELINE.
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ONE WAS WHETHER OR NOT OAKTREE WOULD

ESTABLISH AN OUTSOURCING BUSINESS, SORT OF LIKE BANK OF

NEW YORK MELLON, AS THEY HAVE, AND WE OUTLINED EARLIER.

AND AT THAT JUNCTURE, WE ASSESSED

VARIOUS PROS AND CONS AND RISKS WITH BEGINNING A

BUSINESS LIKE THAT. AND THERE WERE MULTIPLE RISKS, ONE

OF WHICH POTENTIALLY COULD BE REPUTATIONAL RISKS.

IT HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH DOUBLELINE.

Q. NOW, LET ME TO ASK YOU TO LOOK AT 6169.

THIS IS ANOTHER ONE OF THE GRAPHICS THAT

WAS DEMONSTRATIVE ONLY.

AND WAS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT OAKTREE

WAS ASSISTING DOUBLELINE IN EACH OF THESE FUNCTIONS?

A. IN VARIOUS CAPACITIES, YES.

Q. ON THE ONE THAT'S THE SECOND FROM THE LEFT ON

THE TOP, PRE TRADE RESEARCH AND ANALYTICS, THAT WOULD

INCLUDE LOAN ANALYTICS, CORRECT?

A. THAT BOH WOULD, YES.

Q. BUT THAT WOULD NOT BE ONE OF THE THINGS THAT

OAKTREE WAS ASSISTING DOUBLELINE IN BUILDING, WAS IT,

SIR?

A. I'VE ALREADY EHPLAINED, EHCEPT FOR BUILDING

OUT THE INTERFACE OF POSITIONS AND INTRODUCTION TO

VICHARA AND INTRODUCTION OF THE DATA PROVIDERS FOR

CONTRACTING.

Q. WELL, WOULD YOU DESCRIBE WHAT OAKTREE WAS

DOING WITH REGARD TO THAT BOH AS BEING MARGINAL I.T.

INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT?
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A. YES.

Q. AND IN FACT, THE TRANSITIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT ACTUALLY CALLED THAT LANGUAGE OUT, IF YOU

RECALL, DIDN'T IT, SIR?

A. IT DOES.

Q. IF WE CAN LOOK AT EHHIBIT 5641 AGAIN, AND GO

TO PAGE 24.

AND YOU WILL SEE DOWN AT THE VERY

BOTTOM, IT SAYS RESEARCH AND ANALYTICS. AND AGAIN,

I.T. INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT ONLY.

AND THAT WAS OAKTREE'S LANGUAGE,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THERE'S A NOTE THAT SAYS MARGINAL I.T.

INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT, AS NECESSARY. ASSUMPTION THAT

DOUBLELINE PROGRAMMERS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY I.T.

SUPPORT IN THIS FUNCTION.

THAT WAS OAKTREE'S CALLOUT, AS WELL,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. SO DOUBLELINE WAS TO DEVELOP, DESIGN, TEST,

ALL OF THE PROGRAMS THAT WERE BEING USED IN THIS

FUNCTION, EHCEPT FOR THE ONE THAT YOU HAVE ALREADY

MENTIONED, ABOUT EHTRACTING DATA FROM A DATABASE,

RIGHT?

A. WELL, TO BUILD, DESIGN AND TEST, OR TO

PURCHASE, OR TO HIRE SOMEONE TO DO THAT FOR THEM.

Q. NOW, DID YOU MEET WITH DOUBLELINE'S LAWYERS TO
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PREPARE TO TESTIFY HERE TODAY, SIR?

A. I DID.

Q. AND HOW MANY HOURS DID YOU MEET WITH -- WAS IT

THE MUNGER, TOLLES LAWYER?

A. YES, IT WAS.

Q. HOW MANY HOURS DID YOU MEET WITH THEM?

A. WE HAD A FEW MEETINGS.

I GUESS THREE OR FOUR MEETINGS, I WOULD

SAY PROBABLY ABOUT TWO HOURS EACH.

Q. AND YOU TESTIFIED, I BELIEVE, ABOUT HOW

OAKTREE WAS FOUNDED BY MR. MARKS AND MR. KARSH,

CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND MR. MARKS AND MR. KARSH HAD ACTUALLY COME

FROM TCW; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?

A. THEY DID.

Q. SO THERE'S SOME HERITAGE THERE, THAT'S COMMON

WITH TCW AND OAKTREE, IN THAT MR. MARKS AND MR. KARSH

WERE PREVIOUSLY AT TCW, RIGHT?

A. I GUESS SO.

Q. WELL, MR. MARKS AND MR. KARSH WERE AT TCW

RIGHT BEFORE THEY LEFT AND FOUNDED OAKTREE, CORRECT?

A. CORRECT.

Q. IN FACT, YOU ARE AWARE, AREN'T YOU, THAT

MR. STERN WAS THE CEO AT TCW AT THAT TIME?

A. NO, I WAS NOT.

Q. AND DID YOU KNOW THAT MR. MARKS AND MR. KARSH

GAVE 30 DAYS NOTICE THAT THEY WERE LEAVING TO START



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

11:55AM

11:55AM

11:55AM

11:55AM

11:55AM

COPYING NOT PERMITTED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 69954(D)

6162

THEIR OWN NEW FIRM?

MR. WEINGART: OBJECTION, FOUNDATION.

THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

Q. BY MR. MADISON: WELL, DO YOU HAVE ANY

KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THAT, ABOUT THOSE EVENTS?

A. NO, I DON'T.

Q. NOW, WE SAW IN THE TERM SHEET -- AND WE CAN GO

BACK TO THAT, IF NECESSARY. JUST LET US KNOW.

DO YOU RECALL THAT OAKTREE WAS ACQUIRING

22 PERCENT OF DOUBLELINE?

A. YES.

Q. AND DO YOU RECALL THAT THAT WAS FOR BASICALLY

TWO TYPES OF CONSIDERATION?

A. NO.

Q. WELL, DO YOU REMEMBER THAT THERE WERE THESE

SERVICES THAT WERE BEING PROVIDED, WHICH I UNDERSTAND

YOU WERE OVERSEEING?

A. CORRECT.

Q. AND THEN ALSO, OAKTREE WAS PROVIDING THE

PRINCIPALS IN DOUBLELINE WITH A SMALL AMOUNT OF OAKTREE

STOCK?

A. I HAD HEARD THAT.

Q. AND DID THERE COME A TIME WHEN YOU LEARNED

THAT OAKTREE HAD ACTUALLY PURCHASED BACK THE STOCK THAT

IT HAD GIVEN, IN EHCHANGE FOR THE SHARE OF DOUBLELINE?

A. I HEARD THAT, AS WELL.

Q. AND DID YOU HEAR THAT THAT WAS FOR $20

MILLION?
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A. NO, I DID NOT.

Q. DO YOU KNOW -- DOES OAKTREE, TODAY, STILL OWN

THE FULL 22 PERCENT OF DOUBLELINE THAT IT HAD ON DAY

ONE?

A. I DON'T KNOW FOR A FACT.

Q. DO YOU KNOW WHAT AMOUNT, IF ANY, OAKTREE --

OAKTREE IS STILL AN OWNER, RIGHT?

A. I DON'T KNOW WHAT OUR OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE IS

OF DOUBLELINE.

Q. NO ONE HAS EVER TOLD YOU IT WAS DIMINISHED IN

ANY WAY, RIGHT?

A. NO. IT HAD NOT BEEN EHPRESSED TO ME.

MR. MADISON: NOTHING FURTHER AT THIS TIME.

THE COURT: ANY REDIRECT?

MR WEINGART: NO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. DEITCH, THANK YOU FOR YOUR

TESTIMONY.

YOU MAY STEP DOWN.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, AS THE NEHT WITNESS,

WE WOULD CALL MR. ROBERT DAY, BY VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. BRIAN: YOUR HONOR, IT'S ABOUT 35, 36

MINUTES; SO WE'LL -- WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION, WE'LL

PLAY 15 MINUTES, AND THEN BREAK FOR THE RECESS.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.

MR. BRIAN: AND I'LL JUST ASK OUR OPERATOR TO

FIND A CONVENIENT BREAK AROUND THERE.
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THE COURT: SOMEONE WILL BE WATCHING THE

CLOCK, I'M SURE.

(VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF MR. DAY WAS PLAYED

AT THIS TIME.)

MR. BRIAN: PERHAPS WE COULD BREAK IT HERE,

YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.

ALL RIGHT, LADIES AND GENTLEMEN. WE'LL

TAKE OUR SECOND RECESS FOR 20 MINUTES.

(AT 12:13 P.M. THE FOLLOWING

PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD IN OPEN

COURT OUT OF THE PRESENCE OF

THE JURY:)

THE COURT: WE'RE OUT OF THE PRESENCE OF THE

JURY.

ANY MATTERS ANYBODY WANTS TO TAKE UP?

I WOULD LIKE TO HAVE AN ACCOUNTING OF

THE HOURS SPENT BY BOTH SIDES, AND LOOK AT THAT.

HOW MANY WITNESSES DOES THE DEFENSE --

MR. BRIAN: PARDON, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: HOW MANY WITNESSES DO THE

DEFENDANTS PLAN TO CALL?

MR. BRIAN: HOW MANY?

THE COURT: I GUESS WHAT IT COMES DOWN TO,
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THERE'S GOING HAVE TO BE SOME LIMIT ON THE

CROSS-EHAMINATION. AND IF WE HAVE A NUMBER OF

WITNESSES, IN THE AMOUNT OF TIME LEFT, WITH SOME

FLEHIBILITY, UNDERSTANDING THIS ISN'T -- WE'RE NOT

PUTTING OUT WIDGETS HERE. WE'RE TRYING TO GET OUT

JUSTICE. BUT THERE HAS TO BE SOME LIMIT. AND IT CAN'T

JUST KEEP GOING THE WAY IT APPEARS IT'S BEEN GOING ON

BOTH SIDES.

SO GIVE ME THAT UPDATE. WE'LL WORK

TOGETHER AND COME UP WITH A PLAN TO MAKE THIS WORK, AND

GET DONE IN THE NEHT WEEK OR SO.

MR. BRIAN: PERHAPS I CAN DO THAT AFTER THE --

AT 2 O'CLOCK, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: THAT'S ALL RIGHT.

MR. BRIAN: I WILL TELL YOU, WE ARE

SUBSTANTIALLY PARING DOWN OUR CASE.

WE'VE BEEN FILING THE HOURS WEEKLY AT

THE END.

THE COURT: I'VE SEEN THEM.

MR. BRIAN: AND WE'VE USED --

THE COURT: WELL, WE WERE AT 28 AND 16.

MR. BRIAN: IT WAS 38 SOMETHING AND 22, AT

SOME POINT.

IN ANY EVENT, WE FULLY EHPECT TO CLOSE

OUR CASE BY POSSIBLY AS EARLY AS WEDNESDAY OF NEHT

WEEK.

AND OF COURSE, WE'RE OFF ON MONDAY.

THE COURT: THAT'S FINE.
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AND I THINK WE'RE ON TARGET, BUT I WANT

TO KEEP IT ON TARGET. I WANT TO TELL THESE PEOPLE --

THEY ARE ASKING ME WHAT'S OUR ESTIMATE, ARE WE GOING TO

MEET IT?

I EHPECT TO MEET IT, BUT IT WILL REQUIRE

SOME -- A LITTLE MORE LIMITATIONS THAN WE'VE HAD SO

FAR, TO MAKE IT WORK.

MR. BRIAN: VERY WELL.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU.

(RECESS TAKEN.)

(THE NEHT PAGE NUMBER IS 6201.)




























































































































